8/20/200812:56:55 PMlage 1 of 1

Ruth Nettles

From: Keating, Beth [beth.keating@akerman.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 12:23 PM
To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 080003-GU

Attachments: 20080820121613839.pdf

Attached for filing, please find Florida City Gas's letter to Katherine Fleming regarding the effective date requested in the
Company's Petition for Mid Course Correction.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Beth Keating

A

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Ave., Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 224-9634

(850} 521-8002 (direct)
beth.keatingi@iakerman.com

B. Docket No. 080003-GU - Purchase Gas Adjustment (PGA) Truse-Up
C. Filed on behalf of Florida City Gas
D. Number of pages: 2

E. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida City Gas Company's lefter to Staff Counsel Katherine Fieming regarding

modification of the effective date requested in the Company’s Petition for any approved Mid Course Correction to the Company's
PGA Cap.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confi
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the i
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. I
error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are require
stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this tranemittal, is not intended or
by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.
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Katherine E, Fleming

Senior Attomey

Florida Pubtic Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 080003-GU - Purchased Gis Adjustmeént (PGA) True-Up.
Dear Ms. Fleming:

In light of Tropical Storm Fay and the resulting deferral of Flerida City Gas Company's
Petition for a Mid Course Corrcction to the September 4, 2008, Agenda Conference, Florida City Gas
offers and suggests that an effective date of October 1, 2008, would be reasonable and accoptable to
the Compaby should the Comission approve an adjustment to the Company's PGA Cap.
Accordingly, the Company’s July 22, 2008, Petition may be deemed amended consistent with this
letter.

Moreover, Florida City Gas commends PSC staff for prcmdmg the Commission-with options in
its August 8, 2008, recommendation. In view of the recent trends in natural gas prices, the Company
now ag:ees with PSC staff that it no longer requires an increase in its PGA Cap to the full extent
requested in its original Petition. Instead, Florida City Gas respoctfully suggests that Option 3, as
presented in the PSC staff's recommendation at page 5, provides the Company with sufficient pmmg
flexibility while still sending appropriate pricing signals to customers consistent with the recent pricing
trend.  As siich, Florida City Gas fully supports Optien 3 as presented in the PSC stafl's
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Katherine E. Fleming
August 20, 2008 -
Page 2

recommendation with a new effective date of Octobier 1, 2008,
Please do not hesitate 1o Iet me know if you have any questions.

Sincetely,

*

Beth Keating .~
 AKERMAN SENTERFITT
106 East College Avenug, Suite 1200
Tallghassee, FI. 32302-1877

Phone: (850)224-9634

Fax: (850)222-0103

ENCLOSURESS

cer.  Parties of Record
Bill McNulty
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